

The following are areas of the new, proposed Constitution that have been changed based on submissions from member NCA.

CHANGED 4.7 TO READ

The Sail Number shall mean the national sail number allocated to the yacht by an NCA.

CHANGED 4.8 TO READ

The ICA Class Register of 2.4mR yachts shall mean the register to be kept as hereinafter provided.

ADDED

4.12 The Executive Committee shall mean the Executive Committee of the ICA as defined in this Constitution.

ADDED

6.1 The World Council has jurisdiction over the 2.4mR World Championships and 2.4mR Continental Championships.

CHANGED 6.1 TO 6.2

CHANGED 6.3 TO 6.4 TO READ

The ICA Constitution, the rules governing 2.4mR events and racing are binding upon all members and govern all 2.4mR races. Each member of the Class agrees:

CHANGED 6.3.a TO 6.4.a

CHANGED 6.3.b TO 6.4.b TO READ

To accept the sanctions imposed under these rules, subject to the appeal and review procedures provided in them as the final determination of any matter arising under these rules, and

CHANGED 6.3.c TO 6.4.c TO READ

With respect to such determination, not to resort to any court or other tribunal not provided by these rules.

CHANGED 8.3 TO READ

The World Council shall have the power to select any person or entity to assist it whether a member or not, but such a person shall have no vote on the World Council.

CHANGED 9.2 TO READ

Shall be responsible for promoting 2.4mR sailing and the establishment of NCA's in new countries.

CHANGED 9.3.3 TO READ

Shall ensure prompt, timely, and effective communication and flow of information as is required to satisfy the needs of the ICA and the associated bodies including information to and from members, distribution of minutes, response to inquires, adherence to deadlines of the ICA calendar, ISAF questionnaires, etc.

CHANGED 9.4.1 TO READ

Shall be responsible for managing the funds of the ICA. The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of the financial affairs of the ICA and shall make disbursements as the World Council or Executive Committee may direct. Financial statements shall be presented and a budget shall be prepared for each Annual General Meeting.

CHANGED 9.6.1 TO READ

The Executive Committee shall consist of the President, Vice-President, two (2) Directors, the Secretary, the Treasurer and the Chairperson of the Technical Committee. Decisions shall be made by a simple majority vote.

ADDED

9.6.5 Subcommittees and technical consultants, appointed by the Executive Committee have no vote.

CHANGED 9.7.1 TO READ

Shall consist, at a minimum, of a Chairperson, a Class Chief Measurer, and two (2) Ordinary Member of which two (2) shall form a quorum. The Class Chief Measurer may serve as Chairperson.

CHANGED 9.7.4.b TO READ

Be responsible for the practical aspects of measurement as well as preferred measurement methods, and

CHANGED 9.7.5.e TO READ

Monitoring and supervising the work of the Class Chief Measure,

ADDED

9.7.5.f Qualify and appoint Class Measurers as needed,

CHANGED 9.7.5.f 9.7.5.g TO READ

Supervising and guidance of measurement checks at World and Continental Championships and at any other regattas deemed necessary, and

CHANGED 9.7.5.g 9.7.5.h TO READ

Maintain a current registry of the names and addresses of appointed measurers. This registry shall be available on the ICA website and may be presented to the World Council at the Annual General Meeting.

CHANGED 10.1 TO READ

An Annual Meeting, of the World Council, which shall be called the Annual General Meeting (AGM), shall be held at the venue of the World Championships at a convenient time during those Championships. There may also be an 'Open Forum' for general discussion and presentations on a convenient day and at a convenient time, to be decided by the Executive Committee. The 'Open Forum' shall not be convened on the same day as the AGM.

CHANGED 10.3.g TO READ

Proposals from member NCAs.

ADDED

10.3.h Presentations for future World Championships by NCAs.

CHANGED 10.3.h TO 10.3.i

CHANGED 10.3.i TO 10.3.j

CHANGED 10..9 TO READ

The Chairman of the AGM may accept amendments from the floor of the AGM when, in his/ her opinion, this will assist the resolution of issues on which the World Council has had an opportunity to express their views.

ADDED 12.3.5

The two (2) Directors shall be elected or appointed for a period of one (1) year.

CHANGED 12.3.5 TO 12.3.6

CHANGED 12.3.6 TO 12.3.7

CHANGED 12.3.7 TO 12.3.8 TO READ

The period of an office shall run from one AGM to the following AGM.

CHANGED 14.5 TO READ

Any NCA which has not remitted, to the ICA, its annual dues and fees by March 1 may be subjected to sanctions as defined in this Constitution and/ or receive a monetary penalty of 25% of their total fee to be paid to date.

CHANGED 15.3 TO READ

The fiscal year of the ICA shall be 1 January to 31 December each year.

CHANGED 17.2.1 TO READ

A member being defined as a boat owner, a NCA member, or a NCA itself may be expelled by a 75 percent vote of the World Council, at an Annual General Meeting, with cause.

DELETED 18.2

DELETED 18.3

CHANGED 18.4 TO 18.2 TO READ

Upon change of ownership, it shall be the responsibility of the new owner to obtain a new Rating Certificate.

CHANGED 18.5 TO 18.3